

## **Iowa Whitewater Coalition Board Meeting Minutes**

February 20th, convened at 6:06 PM

**Members present:** Dave Hillman, Chuck Unga, Lynne Majetic, Piper Wall, Glenn Harman, Lyle Danielson , Brad Lunning (participation via teleconference)

**Previous meeting's minutes:** Previous minutes were approved

### **Treasurer's Report:**

- Lyle provided a treasury report, 4 new memberships, no objections to report and approved
- Group discussed filing our Iowa 501C3 state paperwork
- Dave to explore filing Iowa 501C3 paperwork and tax filings

### **Dam Safety Update:**

- Glenn reported on:
  - Central City and Panora

### **Paddling Instruction Update:**

- Group discussed 2023 Calendar. Dates set for IWC instruction, SWR, Skills practice and Iowa Games.
- Dave, Chuck and Lyle to finish up and go live on web/Facebook

### **Environment Stewardship Update:**

- No new items

### **IWC Website Update:**

- Board approved Scott Thurston as a new webmaster. Lyle and Scott to work on transition plan. Scott to be paid \$60/hour and submit webpage project proposals for IWC Board for approval

### **Other Discussion:**

- Zoom meetings in the Jan/Feb/March timeframe are a “go”. IWC Board generated a list of topics generated. Dave/Peter tasked to organize.
- T-shirts – shirts are ordered. Piper tasked with organizing next steps.

### **Action Items:**

- Board discussed the IWC Youth Paddler program - specifically the MWA Championship races trip. Dave/Glenn to secure ACA insurance/waivers. Trip will be a “trial run” of how these trips could work.

**Next regularly scheduled meeting:** March 27th, 6PM, Hillman to send out notice.

Meeting adjourned at 7:05 PM.

Respectfully submitted by Dave Hillman